
Subject: Re: GBIRd Engagement mee�ng

From: Jason Delborne <jadelbor@ncsu.edu>

Date: 5/21/2017 1:02 PM

To: J Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

CC: Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Hi Royden and Todd,

If you are both available at 4pm, that would be best, as that is when our workshop is scheduled to

conclude for the day. We will be mee�ng in Jordan Hall addi�on, so if we could meet in my office

(5221), that would be the quickest way to get started. Alterna�vely, I’ll be on my bike and can be

pre�y much anywhere by 4:15.

If you need to meet earlier in the day, I can step out for a mee�ng any�me 1:30-4:00 without missing

a primary responsibility.

Jason

On May 21, 2017, at 10:37 AM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org> wrote:

Hi Jason and Todd. 

Except for a Tele-mee�ng from 1-2 EDT, I am flexible all day tomorrow. 

I remember a schedule defining issue is Jason's mee�ng. Do you have a good sense of when and

where we could meet tomorrow Jason?

Thanks to both of you on advance,

Royden
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